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Memorandum 
 
Date: May 25, 2022 
 
To: Erica Crosby & TC Wait 
 
From: Stephanie Mitchell 
 
RE: Box Canyon Exploration; DRMS File No. P-2007-048; CHM Ventures LLC- Inspection of 
Bond Forfeiture Site 
 
 

On April 27, 2022 I inspected the Box Canyon Exploration site in San Miguel County. It 
does not appear that disturbance or any drilling activity was conducted at the 6 
permitted drill sites. There was no evidence of disturbance, drill hole cuttings or drill 
holes. There may have been some tree removal but the drill hole locations appear to 
have naturally revegetated with native grasses. DH1 A, DH2, DH3, DH4, DH5 & DH6 were 
inspected. Below are some photos of the sites at the localities of the drill holes 
permitted with DRMS.      
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